


LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

51 UBI AVE 1 #02-25

PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK S(408933)

199607198R



Bill To: GST Reg. No.: 201419417K

EQ Insurance Company Limited Invoice No. : EQI-202006-03

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00 Tower Block  MND Complex  Invoice Date : 19-Jun-2020

Singapore 069110 Terms : 28 days

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Item DESCRIPTION
GROSS 

AMOUNT (S$)
TAX RATE TAX (S$) AMOUNT (S$)

Being cost recovery regarding accident involving SBS6309Y

and SJU1305K on 22nd January 2020:

1 Cost of Repair (all-in)       20,841.12 7% 1,458.88 22,300.00

TOTAL       20,841.12       1,458.88             22,300.00 

Interest shall be levied from the due date of the invoice to the date payment is received. The interest rate shall be at 7.5% p.a. except when

there is an agreement in which case the applicable late interest rate as per the agreement shall take precedence.

For Bank Transfer: Authorised Signature

Bank Name: The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Account Name: Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd

Bank Code: 7232

Branch Code: 052 Collyer Quay Branch _________________

Account No.: 052-394822-001 Name: Subramanian Kasi

SWIFT Code: HSBCSGSG Title: Finance Director

TAX INVOICE







1

Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 11:11 AM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: DM20HO00199-JG (OUR REF: CC4/EQI20001471/T1ga3q2) *** 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU 1305K & SBS 6309Y ON 22/01/2020 ***

Dear Cecilia 
 
Please proceed to offer as follow: 
 

  Claimed 
Amount 

Mandate 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 28,005.98 $ 19,799.17 
2. Loss of Use (10days x $300.00) $   3,000.00 $   2,500.00 (10days x $250.00) 
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $         2.00 $         2.00 

Total $ 31,007.98 $ 22,301.17 

 
Announcement 
 
In line with the Safe Re-opening measures, our operation remains “Business As Usual” – except most of us are on a Work-From-Home arrangement -reachable by phone or email. 

 
Our Customer Care Counter will remain closed until further notice. Any onsite customer care service, including meetings in the EQI premises can only be conducted on a prior agreed appointment basis.
 

Best Regards,  
Joel Goh  

Senior Executive | Claims 

  

   
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190 
www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediat
 

 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:47 PM 
To: Joel Goh 
Subject: YOUR REF: DM20HO00199-JG (OUR REF: CC4/EQI20001471/T1ga3q2) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU 1305K 
& SBS 6309Y ON 22/01/2020 *** 
 



    
    

 
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 


